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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Zoning Board of Adjustment 

 
From:  Technical Review Committee (TRC) 
 
Date:  December 22, 2021  
 
Re:  Marcin Baginski – “C” Variance (ZBA-22-00001) 

 12 Crown Road (Block 468.06, Lot 2) 

   

 

We have reviewed the above referenced application and present the following report based upon 
review of the following: application forms; and survey with shed location shown. 
 
Site and Project Description 
 
The applicant constructed a 12’ x 18’ shed (216 square feet) in the rear left corner of his property.  The 
shed was placed 5 feet from the side and rear property lines (which is the requirement for accessory 
structures that are 200 square feet or less).  However, since the shed is greater than 200 square feet 
the applicable setbacks are 10-foot side yard and 25-foot rear yard.  The applicant has applied for a 
variance to allow the shed to remain 5 feet from the side and rear lot lines.  The applicant has provided 
the following explanation in the application form: 
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Review Comments 

 

The TRC has no comments. 
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